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06 July 2016 C78641

Emma Dockerty
fyi-request-4181-fac07fc@requests.fyi.org.nz

~ Dear Ms Dockerty

Thank you for your email dated 24 June 2016, requesting a copy of CCTV
footage from Auckland South Corrections Facility (ASCF) on 15 October 2015
between 11am and 1pm. Your request has been considered under the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA).

CCTV footage is only retained for two weeks. Once this time has lapsed the

~ footage is automatically overwritten by the recording system. ASCF has
confirmed there is no footage available from 15 October 2015. Therefore, your
request is declined under section 18(e) of the OIA as the information requested
does not exist.

I trust the information provided is of assistance. Should you have any concerns
with this response, | would encourage you to raise these with the Department.
Alternatively you are advised of your right to also raise any concerns with the
Office of the Ombudsman. Contact details are: Office of the Ombudsman,

PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143,

Yours sincerely

Rachel Leota
- Deputy Chief Executive (Acting)
Corporate Services
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